
Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

The replacement of armored cables at H&P Power Line Shop has been approved by 

management. You are requested to execute the same and restore the Network, 

 

Please consider this mail as work order and depute your team and materials for the said 

work at the earliest. 

 

Regards, 

 

Krishna Kumar 

AM-DT, BEML-KGF 

  

  

 
From: "Ashwini V Gopal" <ashwini@cosol.in>  MailId : [90695638] 
To: "gururaj.bm@bemlltd.in" <gururaj.bm@bemlltd.in>,"epl2@beml.co.in" 
<epl2@beml.co.in>,"epl.dt@beml.co.in" <epl.dt@beml.co.in> 
Cc: "ravib@beml.co.in" <ravib@beml.co.in>,Venkat Rajan 
<venkat@cosol.in>,Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in>,Naveen kumar L 
<naveenkl@cosol.in> 
Subject: Fw: Requirement of Shielded Cat-6 cabling work at Power line Shop, 
H&P Division - Industry 4.0 
Date: 16 Feb 2024 11:00:37 PM 
 
 
Dear Krishna Sir, 
 
Greetings from Connectivity IT Solutions. 
 

 
As per Corporate DT request from Head office, Murali from connectivity visited BEML KGF (H&P) division on 
January 11th for a passive site survey to study the armoured cable requirement. 
 

 
Issue: Found cable was faulty and needs replacement  
 

 
Solution: Replacement of Armoured Cables, attached is the quote for the same for reference and perusal.  
 

 
Thanks and assuring our best attention at all times. 
 

 
Regards, 
Ashwini V Gopal 



Head - Customer Experience  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

  
  
  

 
From: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in> 
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 6:28 PM 
To: gururaj.bm@bemlltd.in <gururaj.bm@bemlltd.in> 
Cc: epl2 <epl2@beml.co.in>; Ravi Shankar B <ravib@beml.co.in>; Naveen kumar L <naveenkl@cosol.in>; 
ravib@bemlltd.in <ravib@bemlltd.in>; epl dt <epl.dt@beml.co.in>; Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in>; 
Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 
Subject: Re: Requirement of Shielded Cat-6 cabling work at Power line Shop, H&P Division - Industry 4.0 

  
Dear Krishna Sir, 
 
Greetings from Connectivity IT Solutions. 
 

 
As discussed, please find attached revised proposal for Quotation KGF Axil Assembly Shop to Cylinder Project. 
pricing been revised based on change in scope of work. Please find attached  
 

 
Feel free to reach us for any further clarifications. 
 

 
Thanks and Regards, 
Ashwini V Gopal  
Head - Customer Experience  

  

 
From: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in> 
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 8:07 PM 
To: gururajbm@bemlltd.in <gururaj.bm@bemlltd.in> 
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
 

 
As per your suggestion team completed survey for:  
 

 
1. KGF Purchase Hall to Civil Maintenance Room 
2. KGF EDP block to E8 Store 
3. KGF Axil Assembly Shop to Cylinder Project 

  

Please find attached quotes for reference and perusal as per BEML KGF request.  
 

 
Request you to review and confirm on next actions to proceed. 
 

 
Regards, 
Ashwini V Gopal 
Head - Customer Experience 
  

 
From: Ashwini V Gopal 
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 2:03 PM 
To: gururaj.bm@bemlltd.in <gururaj.bm@bemlltd.in> 
Cc: epl2@beml.co.in <epl2@beml.co.in>; Ravi Shankar B <ravib@beml.co.in>; Naveen kumar L 
<naveenkl@cosol.in>; ravib@bemlltd.in <ravib@bemlltd.in>; epl dt <epl.dt@beml.co.in>; epl2 
<epl2@beml.co.in>; Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in>; Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 
Subject: Re: Requirement of Shielded Cat-6 cabling work at Power line Shop, H&P Division - Industry 4.0 

  

Dear Sir, 
 
 

Team has completed 2 surveys by now and the last survey at kgf is ongoing expecting the 
same to be completed by 3pm. 
 
 

Regards, 
Ashwini  
 
 



 
 

On 11-Jan-2024, at 1:57 PM, gururaj.bm@bemlltd.in wrote: 
 
 

For needful action please. 
  
From: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in> 
Sent: 10 January 2024 22:36 
To: Ravi Shankar B <ravib@beml.co.in> 
Cc: Naveen kumar L <naveenkl@cosol.in>; gururaj.bm@bemlltd.in; ravib@bemlltd.in; epl dt 
<epl.dt@beml.co.in>; epl2 <epl2@beml.co.in>; Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in>; Priyanka S 
<priyanka.s@cosol.in> 
Subject: Re: Requirement of Shielded Cat-6 cabling work at Power line Shop, H&P Division - Industry 4.0 
  
Dear Gururaj Sir, 
  
Greetings from Connectivity IT Solutions. 
  
Extended team who had previously done the survey will be visiting tomorrow morning at KGF by 10 AM. We 
would require the exact detailing to share the pricing. 
  
Hence we request time till 2PM tomorrow to share the same on priority. 
  
Thanks in advance for your support. 
  
Regards, 
Ashwini V Gopal 
Head - Customer Experience  

 
From: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 10:38 AM 
To: Ravi Shankar B <ravib@beml.co.in> 
Cc: Naveen kumar L 
<naveenkl@cosol.in>; gururaj.bm@bemlltd.in <gururaj.bm@bemlltd.in>; ravib@bemlltd.in <ravib@bem
lltd.in>; epl dt <epl.dt@beml.co.in>; epl2 <epl2@beml.co.in>; Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosolin>; Priyanka 
S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 
Subject: Re: Requirement of Shielded Cat-6 cabling work at Power line Shop, H&P Division - Industry 4.0 
  
Dear Krishna Sir, 
  
Greetings from Connectivity IT Solutions. 
  
As discussed, please find attached revised proposal for Cat6k 305 meters for reference and perusal. 
  
upon receipt of PO we would proceed with material purchase and delivery. 
 
Thanks in advance. 
Regards, 
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Ashwini V Gopal 
Head - Customer Experience  

 
From: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 9:14 AM 
To: Ravi Shankar B <ravib@beml.co.in> 
Cc: Naveen kumar L 
<naveenkl@cosol.in>; gururaj.bm@bemlltd.in <gururaj.bm@bemlltd.in>; ravib@bemlltd.in <ravib@bem
lltd.in>; epl dt <epldt@beml.co.in>; epl2 <epl2@beml.co.in>; Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in>; Priyanka 
S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 
Subject: Re: Requirement of Shielded Cat-6 cabling work at Power line Shop, H&P Division - Industry 4.0 
  
Dear Krishna Sir, 
 
Greetings from Connectivity IT Solutions. 
 
As discussed, CAT-6 shielded cable comes with a bundle of 305 meters for Dlink Cat6k armored cables and 
Belden Cat6A shielded comes with 500 meters minimum capacity.  
  
Please find attached quotation for your reference and perusal. 
  
Thanks and assuring our best attention at all times. 

 
From: Ashwini V Gopal 
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 12:44 PM 
To: Ravi Shankar B <ravib@beml.co.in> 
Cc: Naveen kumar L 
<naveenkl@cosol.in>; gururaj.bm@bemlltd.in <gururaj.bm@bemlltd.in>; ravib@bemlltd.in <ravib@bem
lltd.in>; epl dt <epl.dt@beml.co.in>; epl2 <epl2@beml.co.in> 
Subject: Re: Requirement of Shielded Cat-6 cabling work at Power line Shop, H&P Division - Industry 4.0 
  

Dear Ravishankar Sir, 
  

Greetings from Connectivity IT Solutions. 
  

Sorry for the delayed response. We are working on this requirement we will revert shortly. 
  

Thanks and Regards, 
Ashwini V Gopal  
  

Sent from my iPhone 
  

On 06-Jan-2024, at 4:42 PM, Ravi Shankar B <ravib@beml.co.in> wrote: 

++ looping Krishnakumar & Sivanathan KGF 
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From: Ravi Shankar B<ravib@beml.co.in>  MailId : [85839926] 
To: <naveenkl@cosol.in>,ashwini <ashwini@cosol.in> 
Cc: <gururaj.bm@bemlltdin>,<ravib@bemlltd.in> 
Subject: Re : FW: Requirement of Shielded Cat-6 cabling work at Power line Shop, H&P 
Division - Industry 4.0 
Date: 06 Jan 2024 04:09:00 PM 

Dear Naveen/Ashwini, 
 
Please share the quote as the work should started and completed as early as possible 
 
 
Regards 
B Ravishankar 
BEML Limited 
  

  
  
  

 
From: <gururajbm@bemlltd.in>  MailId : [85703674] 
To: <ravib@bemlltd.in> 
Cc: <ravib@beml.co.in> 
Subject: FW: Requirement of Shielded Cat-6 cabling work at Power line Shop, H&P Division 
- Industry 4.0 
Date: 05 Jan 2024 06:32:37 PM 

Please coordinate 

Matter urgent. 
  
From: Krishnakumar <epl2@beml.co.in> 
Sent: 05 January 2024 17:07 
To: ravib@beml.co.in 
Cc: dto@beml.co.in; epl.dt@beml.co.in; hn@beml.co.in 
Subject: Requirement of Shielded Cat-6 cabling work at Power line Shop, H&P Division - 
Industry 4.0 

  
Dear Sir,  
 
The following two machine at Power Line shop, H&P Division, KGF is disconnected from 
industry 4.0 network due to cable fault: 
 
1. SBCNC Machine 555050_030 - Network from Switch to Machine is down. 
 
2. SBCNC Machine 555050_040  - Network from Switch to Machine is down. 
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The Cat6 cable was  found entangled in the overhead crane path and cut in multiple places 
between Switch placed at Power line Shop to the above said two machines. 
 
The cable was also inspected by Engineers from M/s. Connectivity Solutions during their 
visit November 2023 and the network survey during December 2023. As this is a critical 
requirement and the Shielded cable is not available locally, You are requested to help us 
resolve the same at the earliest. 
 
The job involves laying of approx (60*2) 120 meters of Shielded Cat-6 Cable on overhead 
PVC pipes and also involves cutting the concrete on the shop floor for routing the cable to 
the two machines. 
 
Regards, 
 
Krishna Kumar 
EPL2 
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"गोपनीयता सूचना" 

इस इलेक्ट्रॉनिक संदेश और इस संदेश के ककसी भी अिुलग्िक में निहितजािकारी प्राप्तकताा(ओं) 
के अिन्य उपयोग के ललए अलभप्रेत िै और इसमें गोपिीय या विशेषाधिकार प्राप्त जािकारी िो 
सकती िै।  यहद आप इच्छित प्राप्तकताा ििीं िैं, तो कृपया बीईएमएल लललमटेड के प्रेषक को 
या support@beml.co.in पर तुरंत सूधित करें और उक्ट्त संदेश और ककसीभी अिुलग्िक की 
सभी प्रनतयों को िष्ट कर दें।" 
“Confidentiality Notice” 

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this 
message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain 
confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
the sender at BEML Limited or support@beml.co.in immediately and destroy all copies of 
this message and any attachments.” 

Virus Warning: Although the company has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no 
viruses are present in this email. The company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or 
damage arising from the use of this email or attachment."  
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